

GPO Billing Instructions

Involving Purchases of Composition, Printing and/or Binding

These billing instructions are furnished for use in the preparation of your vouchers. By following the instructions you will assist us in processing your vouchers and in expediting payment to you. These instructions should be retained.



U.S. GOVERNMENT PUBLISHING OFFICE

732 North Capitol Street, NW Washington, DC 20401-0001

Keeping America Informed | OFFICIAL | DIGITAL | SECURE www.gpo.gov | facebook.com/USGPO | twitter.com/usgpo

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section I: Printing and/or Binding	3
No. 1. Public Voucher for Purchases and Services	
Other Than Personal, Standard Form 1034.	3
No. 2. Print Order, GPO Form 2511 (R 1-89)	4
No. 3. Receipts To Be Submitted With Standard Form 1034	
or Form 2511 as Evidence of Shipment(s)	5
No. 4. Departmental Quality Assurance Copies	6
Section II: Composition	7
General Information	8
Exhibit 1 (Public Voucher for Purchases and Services Other Than Personal)	10
Exhibit 1a (Public Voucher for Purchases and Services Other Than Personal)	11
Exhibit 2 (U.S. Bill of Lading)	12
Exhibit 3 (Certificate of Conformance)	13
Exhibit 4 (Print Order)	14
Exhibit 5 (Assembling and Addressing)	15

SECTION I: Printing and/or Binding

No. 1.

Public Voucher for Purchases and Services Other Than Personal, Standard Form 1034.

(You may use your own invoice form if you provide all the information requested below. For the purposes of these Billing Instructions, you may substitute "your own invoice form" every time "Standard Form 1034" or "1035" appears.)

This is your billing form. This form must be completed by you in accordance with the following instructions:

- (a) Prepare one copy of **Standard Form 1034**. (See Exhibit 1.)
- (b) If this form does not have sufficient space to identify the items ordered, either Standard Forms 1035, Public Voucher for Purchases and Services Other Than Personal (Continuation Sheet), or the contractor's invoice may be used to identify the items ordered and operations performed. This itemization of the charges must be attached to **Standard Form 1034**. (See Exhibit 1a.)
- (c) Date voucher prepared: This is the date you prepare the Standard Form 1034.
- (d) **Requisition number and date:** The ordering department's requisition number and date, if available, is used.
- (e) **Payee's name and address:** Full name and address of the firm which produced the work (i.e., firm name, street name and number, city, state, and zip code).

This is not your payment address. All checks in payment of invoices are mailed by an automated payment system to the address you furnish with your first bid to the Government Publishing Office or to the mailing address you furnished to our Printing Procurement Department. Payment address changes must be requested on your letterhead and must be mailed to the Comptroller (FMCE), U.S. Government Publishing Office, Washington, DC 20401, or telefax to 202.512.0992 or 202.512.0993.

The Government Publishing Office offers Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) through the Treasury Department's Automated Clearing House. If you wish to participate in this program, follow the instructions provided in your Bidders Kit or contact the Comptroller at **202.512.0816** or any of our Regional Printing and Procurement Offices.

NOTE: If you have selected EFT as your method of payment, you must prominently display the symbol "EFT" in the lower righthand corner of the payee's name and address box (see *Exhibit 1*). This will aid our Office of Financial Management in expeditiously processing your vouchers and making timely payments.

FURTHER NOTE: Since your EFT funds will be directly deposited to your account in the financial institution of your choice, we suggest you use the address where you would like to receive any payment correspondence from our office.

(f) **Discount terms:** Cash discount, if offered, either as part of the contract or for accelerated payment on the Standard Form 1034, must be included in this box.

NOTE: Accelerated payments will be considered for special processing as long as the new discount terms equal or exceed the terms offered as part of the contract or the existing Treasury rate, whichever is greater, on a prorated basis. In order to qualify for an accelerated payment, the invoice must generate a minimum discount of \$100.00 per order.

- (g) Payee's account number: Contractor's invoice number, if used, must be included here for proper reference on the payment check stub or EFT addendum. (This is not the Government Publishing Office order number.)
- (h) **Shipped from-to-etc.:** After the words "Shipped from," indicate shipping point (such as the name of the city from which shipment is made). After the word "To," the destination. If more than one destination, the word "Various" must be used. Show after the word Weight," the weight of the shipment. After the words "Government B/L No.," the Government bill of lading number must be entered. If more than one shipment is involved, the destinations, weights, and bill of lading numbers must be listed on a separate sheet. If there are no Government bills of lading involved, leave blank.
- (i) **Number and date of order:** Government Publishing Office purchase order number and the date of the order.
- (j) **Date of delivery or service:** Date of shipment or service. If more than one shipment is made, each shipping date must be shown.
- (k) **Articles or service:** The title of the job or description of the article purchased, jacket number, print order number, if any, or any other pertinent information concerning the description of the materials or services furnished, must be shown.
- (I) **Quantity:** Actual quantity shipped for which acceptable receipts are submitted. (See paragraph No. 3 below for description of acceptable receipts.)

Unit Price — **Amount (cost and per):** Cost of each article or cost per thousand, etc., multiplied by the quantity delivered must be shown unless there is no unit price on bid and acceptance form. Also submit an itemization of charges identifying each operation performed by contract number if program work is being billed.

NOTE: Do not fill in lower part of **Standard Form 1034**, as this part will be completed by the Government Publishing Office.

No. 2.

Print Order, GPO Form 2511 (R 1-89)

This is the billing form for Term Contracts when provided to you as the ordering document. Simply fill in the spaces on the bottom of the form and submit the whole form with necessary receipts and/or the itemized bill, if required. The balance of section I applies to billings on **GPO Form 2511**. (See Exhibit 4.)

No. 3.

Receipts To Be Submitted With Standard Form 1034 or Form 2511 as Evidence of Shipment(s) Made Under Composition and Printing and/or Binding Contracts:

- (1) Any of the forms listed below, properly filled out, signed, and dated, will be accepted as evidence of shipment:
 - (a) Memorandum copy of Government bill of lading (Standard Form 1103a), signed and dated by the carrier on the date the material is picked up. The date must be the actual pickup date. (See Exhibit 2.)
 - (b) U.S. Postal Service certificates of mailings (see Section 931, Domestic Mail Manual) or other form evidencing payment of postage which may be acceptable by the Contracting Officer, properly filled out, stamped, and initialed or signed by the postmaster or a Postal Service clerk. These forms must show the amount of postage paid, number of copies mailed, jacket number, and GPO purchase order or print order numbers.
 - (c) Where shipments are prepaid, and reimbursement for such charges will be made to the contractor, the contractor must submit with his/her voucher U.S. Postal Service receipts evidencing payment of postage or a copy of the commercial carrier prepaid AIRWAY bill or FREIGHT bill. STRAIGHT bills of lading are not considered adequate shipping documentation and are unacceptable.
 - (d) GPO Form 712, Certificate of Conformance: This form is only for use on all contracts (jackets or print orders), that require mailing with the use of furnished Government "Postage and Fees Paid" mailing labels. This Certificate of Conformance and the appropriate mailing statement or statements supplied by U.S. Postal Service must be prepared and signed by the contractor or his authorized representative. The form must then be postmarked and signed by the Postmaster or post office clerk and distributed as follows: Parts 1 and 2 are to be submitted with the contractor's invoice as evidence of delivery and Part 3 is to be retained by the contractor. Failure on the contractor's part to furnish all required information on this form could delay payment. (See Exhibit 3.)
 - (e) Small parcel carrier receipts in any form as long as the proper GPO identifiers appear thereon.
 - (f) A copy of the contractor's own delivery receipt when contractor-owned transportation is utilized.
- (2) The following forms, filled out, signed, and dated, will be accepted as evidence of delivery:
 - (a) A copy of the commercial carrier's AIRWAY bill or FREIGHT bill. STRAIGHT bills of lading are not considered adequate shipping documentation and are unacceptable.
 - (b) U.S. Postal Service receipts.
 - (c) A copy of contractor's own delivery receipt.
 - (d) A valid receipt from a small package carrier.
- (3) Evidence of return of plates, patterns, negatives, excess stock, and other articles supplied by GPO shall be in the form of delivery receipts, signed by a representative of the Government. U.S. Postal Service receipts, Government bill of lading memorandum copies, or copies of commercial carrier airway bills or freight bills will be acceptable as proof of shipment.

- (4) One completed sample of the specified product (except classified documents) only when required by the contract. This sample will show the work done and will be used to verify differences between our order and your billing, as well as to verify composition and/or film charges.
- (5) A copy of the purchase order or print order, with all attachments, as applicable.

NOTE: All receipts, including postal and small parcel carrier receipts, must show our order numbers and the number of items shipped. In addition, regardless of how your invoices are submitted to our office, we must be able to read and reproduce all pertinent documents. Invoices with illegible and/or nonreproducible documents will be returned to you and will delay payment of your invoice.

No. 4. Departmental Quality Assurance Copies:

Departmental Quality Assurance copies are part of the total order and receipts must be furnished for them or payment may not be made on the order.

SECTION II COMPOSITION

Follow procedure as stated in No. 1 (a) to (n), pages 3 and 4, except that the following is also necessary:

- 1. Submit with Standard Form 1034 or GPO Form 2511 an itemization of charges, identifying each operation performed (in the same sequence as they appear in the Schedule of Prices in the contract), by (a) contract item number; (b) unit rate and unit description; (c) number of pages of makeup; (d) time charges, etc. All operations not covered by a specific contract item (allowable under the contract) must be billed as timework with an explanation as to work involved.
- 2. Submit all proofs with marks containing author's alterations with the invoice. No payment for author's alterations will be made without these proofs. To assist the GPO in identifying the sequence of the proof sets submitted with billings (e.g., 1st proofs, 1st revise, etc.), the contractor must indicate on each set the date on which the proofing occurred.
- 3. In addition to the proofs showing author's alterations, one set of final proofs must be furnished. On each page of these proofs indicate the number of ems for each point size of type measured (or the character count, if applicable), the classification of type (text or tabular matter), and the typeface name. The proofs must be complete as they will be used in auditing the billing and payment will not be allowed for operations other than those shown on the proofs.

All packages of proofs and manuscript MUST BE IDENTIFIED BY THE JACKET NUMBER AND, WHEN APPLICABLE, THE PROGRAM AND PRINT ORDER NUMBERS on the outside of the package.

NOTE: Allowable charges for timework must be fully described on or with the contractor's voucher, otherwise these charges will not be considered.

- 4. A complete statement of performance must be submitted with the invoice, showing the dates on which proofs were mailed to the Government Publishing Office by the contractor and the dates on which the proofs were received from the Government Publishing Office. Receipts, when available, should accompany this schedule.
- 5. Receipts evidencing delivery of type pages or reproduction proofs must be submitted with the voucher. A parcel post receipt, stamped by the postmaster or Postal Service clerk, will be accepted as evidence of shipment. Memorandum copies of Government bills of lading will be acceptable as proof of shipment if signed by the carrier. (See Exhibits 2 and 3.)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Shortages in Delivery:

Contractors are cautioned against making incomplete deliveries. It is the contractor's responsibility to notify the Contracting Officer prior to delivering less-than-specified quantities. Failure to do so may result in a "back-to-press" situation to make up the shortages. Shortages are not permitted for GPO "File," "Depository," "Sales," "Consigned Stock" or "Quality Assurance" copies.

In the event of an allowable shortage in delivery, a deduction for the shortage will be made on a pro rata basis except where the specifications allow a quantity variation (expressed as a plus or minus factor), in which case the contractor's quoted additional rate shall be used. This additional rate shall be used for payment of overs or unders that are within the quantity variation. In addition, a deduction will be made to cover the cost of material involved in the shortage, provided the material was furnished by the Government Publishing Office.

Miscellaneous Information:

All receipts which are submitted to substantiate date of shipment must show the actual dates shipments are made and not the date receipts are prepared. The receipts, in addition to describing the item(s) delivered, must contain the jacket number and print order number when applicable, and quantity the receipt represents.

In the event insufficient standard forms are furnished by this Office, additional forms should be requested from the Contracting Officer. Shipments must not be delayed because of insufficient forms. Compliance with the above instructions will expedite payment for all billings.

PLEASE NOTE: Occasionally the Office of Financial Management receives illegible and/or nonreproducible documents with vendors' vouchers/invoices. Regardless of how invoices are submitted to our office, we must be able to read and reproduce all pertinent documents. Invoices with illegible and/or nonreproducible documents will be returned with a request to furnish better copies and will be cause for delaying payment of your invoice.

Questions pertaining to the proper preparation of any forms mentioned may be referred to the Comptroller—FMCE, U.S. Government Publishing Office, Washington, DC 20401, or you may call **202.512.0800**.

Assembling the Invoice and Attachments:

When all the above documentation is assembled, you should secure it firmly so it will stay together through the postal system and our mail sorting system. See Exhibit 5. Our mail room opens all packages and envelopes to stamp the receipt date on the Standard Form 1034. The stamped date is used to compute YOUR payment date (30 days from receipt of invoice, or sooner if the discount offered meets Treasury Department criteria).

Small items: Drive 2 or 3 LARGE staples through all the papers, preferably in the middle of the package. You may also put the papers in a sealed envelope placing a secured copy of the Standard Form 1034 on the outside of the envelope (staple or tape), then put this package in another envelope or container. See Exhibit 5.

Bulky items: If your invoice and attachments are bulky, tie the package together securely with string (rubber bands break and come loose). A copy of the **Standard Form 1034** should be on top of the package. See *Exhibit 5*.

Invoices submitted for payment of Government Publishing Office orders, with the required supporting papers, must be mailed to the following address:

COMPTROLLER—FMCE
OFFICE OF FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT PUBLISHING OFFICE
WASHINGTON, DC 20401

Facsimile Transmission of Invoices:

You may FAX the complete invoice to us at the following numbers: 202.512.0992 or 202.512.0993. Facsimile transmission should only be used when no samples are required with your invoice, otherwise payment will be held up while the invoice is returned to you for the required sample(s).

Delivery to any address other than the above does not conform to our discount policy. Invoices received elsewhere in the GPO organization will be stamped in the Office of Financial Management when received there and this date will be used for discount computation.

IMPORTANT... PLEASE READ CAREFULLY

Following are some of the more common causes of delaying payments on purchase orders:

- 1. Vendor not submitting a copy of the ordering document (including all attachments) with their voucher/invoice;
- 2. Vendor not submitting shipping and/or delivery receipts;
- 3. Shipping and/or delivery receipts do not identify job by Purchase Order, Print Order, if applicable, and Jacket Number;
- 4. Shipping and/or delivery receipts do not show exact quantities delivered (Descriptions such as "boxes", "containers", etc., are too vaque;
- 5. Shipping and/or delivery receipts are not signed and dated.

For the most expeditious payment on purchase orders, Vendors are encouraged to telefax their vouchers/ invoices, with all the above-mentioned information, to **202.512.0992** or **202.512.0993** and sign up for Electronic Fund Transfer (EFT). Phone: **202.512.0816**.

Exhibit 1 (Public Voucher for Purchases and Services Other Than Personal)

1	Sendard Form KSM Sevend Japanny - 980 Septiment of the Freshe 1998 4-3000 004-118-20	PUBLIC VOUCHER FOR PURCHASES AND SERVICES OTHER THAN PERSONAL							VO	UCHER NO T	
v	S DEPARTMENT, I	MIRENA CRIPATA	UNISHMENT AND I	LOCATION	DAT	E VOUC	ER PREPAR	D		90	HEOULE NO
l	Comp	etroller – Fl	MCE			(c) October 1, 1991					
l			ini Manage	ment			IJMBER AND			P	AID BY
l			nt Printing (Prog	ram 12	23-S			NA 61-4
		Ington, DO		Jillot	PEA	ORMON	Number An	O DATE			PO Disbursing Hiter
<u>; </u>			(11)	Army (<u>7-000.</u>	12	s	mbel 6191			
	PAYEE'S HAME AND ADDRESS	1234	n Doe Pri 15 Main S Ladelphia	Street	7111		~			DA	TE NYOKSE PECEIVELI
											COUNT TERMS
ĺ	L						_	E.	FΊ	ן ד	f) 2%/20 Dai:
				(T =	appli	-skl	. A.	ш.		• 7	
•	IPPED FROM			πο	OPPIL	<u> </u>			WEIGHT	90	<u>q) 1234567 </u>
	(h)	Philad	elphia.	PA B	enuies	. м	D		1.000	1	-1,234,567
	NUMBER	DATE OF	T	ARTICLES D	OR BERVICES			QUAN-	UNITE		AMOUNT
	AND CATE OF ORDER	OFFLINERY OF SERVICE	(Exter deac)	ipolos, foste autobi ie. and oliter indoc	er of cooniect mellon deems	di Federa Jacobs	i anggely novi	ПТҮ	COST	PER	
Г		i	14.11						1 -11	 	1
	(主)	(j)		X}	()			(1)	(m)		
i	90500	10/1/91	0/1/91 Commanders Report 20300								: \$8487.78
		1., -, -,		per 1991			•	10200			30407.70
	9/19/91			: Order		•				1	
				i ormer ≥t No. 2							
įμ	ee cominuation st	hand(a) If necess	iany)	(Payee mu	at NOT u	se the	space be	low)		OTAL	\$8487.78
	YMENT:	APPROVED FO	ж		EXCHANGE	RATE		D#7	ENENOUS		<u></u> '.
	PROVISIONAL		=\$				- \$1.00	l			
_	COMPLETE	BY									·
_	PARTAL										L
_	FINAL							Amount	t verified, cu	rest for	
_	PROGRESS	,µur€						(Septembro	o or militalis)		
	ACTYMICE										
Pu	recent to authorit	y weeded in new.	contify that this	YOUCHER & COTE	ol and pings	r for pary	me-π.				
-	(Deska)		(Authorit	nd Carthying Officer	n ⁴					(Title)	
			-	184	DOM INTER-						
_				ACX	DOUNTING (LABBIF	ÇA HÇIN				
_	-										
ă	CHECK NUMBER		CW	ACCOUNT OF U.S	S. TREABURY	CHECK	NUMBER	٥	N (Nerve or b	enirj	
970	CMBH		DATE			PAVEE					<u>. </u>
	Unan · · ·										
-	rnen stated in ter The state to sev	tily and suthern	insert name of ou ly to approve ere I size in the ever	mency. combined in one	parage, one	signatu	no only by me	CONTRACTOR	PER		
·į	When a voucher is sympany or compar	t receipted in the	re mane of a com	persy or compered to an which has sk	Ace. the name	a of the	n deric an venitir	ura Heura	שווה		•
	Mining, par Joh When willon work	er damen. Gester	lâry", ce "Traelaure	r', as the case i	ney be.				!		
-		_						_			
		The information of The information of of the payment of	'injustated on Pile ten Injuseited in to Identif Inigeno-s	m is required under ly the particular erac	PRIVACT AC He provisions Stor and the ar	of \$1 U.B	C. Mab and 10	ic, for the pu to furnish d	rpose of debu his information	reng Andere e il histor di	тепау. «: тапра

Exhibit 1a (Public Voucher for Purchases and Services Other Than Personal)

Standard F. September 4 Terasura 1 1035	e 1873 rRM 2000	PUBLIC VOUCHER FOR PURCHAS SERVICES OTHER THAN PERSO CONTINUATION SHEET	SCHEDULE NO				
I.S. DEPARTMENT, I	MJREAU, DR ESTAI					<u> </u>	
NUMBER	DATE OF	ARTICLES OR SERVICES		UNIT PRIC		AMOUNT	
AND DATE OF DEDER	DATE OF DELIVERY OR SERVICE	(Faster description, item number of contract or Federal supply schedule, and other information deemed necessary)	GUAN. TITY	4.		AMOUNT	
90500	0/1/91						
9/19/91							
tem No.		I. FILM MATTER					
.(A)		Trim/page-size unit	122	10.00	eact	1220.00	
(B)		Line illustrations	1		each		
(0)		Square finish halftones		10.00			
(G) (H)		4-col. ill. to 25 sq. in. 4-col. ill. over 25 to 50 sq in		90.00 20.00		1	
(1)		4-col. ill. over 50 to 75 sq in	1 1	80.00			
(J)		4-col. ill. over 75 to 100 sq i					
(L)		Timework		50.0d			
		II. PRINTING/BINDING					
(A)1.		 Makeready	40	8.50	page	340.00	
2.		Running \$12	.000		M	649.60	
3.		Makeready (4-color pages)		ի 6.00	T		
4. (B)1.		Running Makeready (Complete cover)	,800		М	2962.1B	
2.	į	Running 20		80.00 40.00	each M	80.00 812.00	
	!	1	,	[```]	14		
		TOTAL	}]		\$8487.78	
]			
		1					
						1	
	ŀ						
				.			
						[
						[

AU.S. COVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE (1989 C -431-526 (109)

Exhibit 2 (U.S. Bill of Lading)

U.S. GOVERNMENT BILL OF LA	ORIGINAL	B/L NO. ► A-1,234,567	
1 THANSPORTATION COMPANY TENDERED TO	2. 50AC	3 DATE UL PREPARE	D 4. ROUTE CROSK/RELEASE NUVCCD
(Name of carrier)			İ
5. DESTINATION (Name, address and ZIP code)	o SPLC (Dost)	B. OHIG N (Name, add)	ess and ZIP code!
Bengies, MD	7 SPLC (O/g.)	Philadelp	hia, PA
9. CONSIGNEE (Name, address and ZIP code of installange)	10 GBLCC YCors)	OCSHIPPEF /Name, a	ਹੋਰੀ ਅ ਭ ਡਾ ਦੇ ਟਾਂ∩ ਵਰ ਗ ਂ)
Commanding Officer Washington AG Publications Center		John Doe	Printing Co.
NS. APPHOPPIATION CHARGEABLE		LL CHARGES TO (Own)	regerny, butery tribre maring address and ZIP case)
Revolving Fund 04 X 4505			NT PRINTING OFFICE
14. VIA reade shydred when extensioned to the Government:	GR		SUPPORT BR, AGENCYLOGOGO
15. MAPKS AND ANYKOTATIONS (It exitts services are ordered, see Admir.barge			- Poroz Brox raco

THIS INFORMATION IS FURNISHED BY GOVERNMENT AGENCY (DO NOT FILL IN]

16 PACKAGER ¹ 17 19 DESCRIPTI	ON OF ARTICLES (Obe somerly), so a clear north chings, beschoose	wassification or taxificae (smjalan X paseble,	19, W5 GHT (⁰ cwrds 94/4			CARHIER (ML)Y
ED FRANCE DE PROPERTOR DE		-		(FOUNDS SHOT	Services	AICH	Charges
.	,411,2440						!
: -							!
BOOKS						ļ	
Jacket Req. N Purcha	COPIES No. 282-123 o. 0-00012 se Order No. 90 Order No. 4000					i ·	
						<u> </u>	
20 TARIFF-SPECIAL RATE AUTHO	ODITY OF THE	CUP SERV. FURNISH		=44	CHARGES		
AL TABLE PROCESS NATE AUTO		CLP BERV, PORVISHO BHICLE FULLY LOAD:	= 1 100 4	F45 (22. CARPIER) 813	WAYAHERS	NTELLNO	AND DATE
23. STOP THIS SHOMENT AT	24 FURNISH INFORMATION:			OMAL NITS			
ES. STO. THIS STO MENT AT	INITIALS & NO.	SEAL NUMBER		LENGT-HOUSE	MARKED	CAPACITY	TOATE FUENISHED
				#AFD roamsage		FLAVIBLED	
					0.00.00	1.5	ļ
FGR:	بر ا	≠ (FC BY					!
25. DARHIEH'S PICKUP DATE	264. SIGNATURE OF AC		26h F	·FR	ÓL KUMBER		<u>i </u>
(Year, moore, A day) (Date of Pickup)	(Signature	of Agent					
by Carrier)	Picking un				A - 1	.234.5	67
27 M ODE 20. ESTIMATE 25		32 RFARION	the reverse here condition (conten	hansportation sompail of, the property have no and value unknown necting lines, there t	idalier descri Vii. Io belikor	ve. 6.40)echtu bed. in apps weden folds	conditions named or sent good order and otherwise by the set
F391	JSE OF ISSUING OFFICE		CEPT FICATE O	# САННІЕК В CLING	IXXV SIGNE6	E MUST NOT	PAY ANY CHARGES
% ISSUING OFFICE (Name and USGPO, STOP PPS)			34a DELIVERED (Year month		345. A1 yA5	nuar polivary p	9044
WASHINGTON, DC	20401	33a, GBLOC	34c BY (Alame or	deligating carriery	. 		
306 ISSUMUS OFFICER		: Manager	34a DELIVERED EXCEPT 49	COMMING CAMEY OF THE DISP THE CONSONNER MAY BE NO CATED	_	<u>ON COM</u> Á IN APPARE DRIVES	<u>DADV).</u> PATRODO GRDEA DAMAGEL:
594 CONTRACT/PURCHASE ORD AUTHORITY	ЕП МО ОП ОПІСП	30e 3ATED	340		agi NAME (CL BITTING :	CARRIER
	0500	9/19/91	CAFRER DS:	SE FEPORT LESSINALION			
201. FOB POINT NAMED IN CONTA	RACT		FURNISHED ACCUSSOONS		34g S (RNA	тьее оп са	TO ED'S AGENT
Philade]	lphia, PA		- CTFTWTTATT	A VENCHES			
"Brow also autic weasurements to shi air, truck or west parties in cases who	iemetris ele	ON TO BE 1103 AFPROVE	TO BY ABANBARA	·		STANDAFD D C BV SSA B	FCRM 1 (29) Feb. 4-45

Exhibit 3 (Certificate of Conformance)

U.S. GOVERNMENT P CERTIFICATE OF CO	·		APPEAR ON THE PE E MAILING STATEM		A - ()	43	0501	
on-cial penalty permits imp	of parts 1 and 2 of this Certificate or rints. This certificate is subject to the the proper U.S. Postal Service make	e clause entitled "Cortificate	of Conformance-Terms:	and Condit :	ons" Isa	APT STATE	of part 3	herend) This cert first
JACKET NO.	PROCHAM AND PRINT ORDER N	D. TITLE OF MATERIA	L MAILED					
CONTRACTOR	 	REQUESTING OFFT	. AND REQUISITION	NO			POSTA	AL PERMIT NO.
м/	AILING UNIT	NUMBÉR OF PRECES MAILED	NUMBER OF COPIES MAILED	POSTAL	SERV	ICE PD6	ТМАЯК	ς
SINGLE COPY (self-max)	er of envelope)			1				
MULTIPLE COPIES (env	elopés)			1				
PACKAGE AND/OR CO	NTAINERS (14 lbs or less)			Portma	le done		e:ab.a	rification of mailing.
PACKAGE AND/OR CONT.	AINERS (over 14 up to 25 (bg)							ters and Zip Code
CONTAINERS (over 25 c	up to 40 (bs.)		-	Signatur	• of Po	ttmaster.	/Clerk	DATE
CONTAINERS (over 40)	up to 70 (bil.)	. !		1et (Inc	ses of m 2d	arl prese	nted 4th	No. of USPS mailing statements premoted
TOTAL			,	Priority)				
the supplies mailed were	accordance with the mailing insi in the quantilies and of the qua ler and/or the Jecket as listed abo	Note 1000 illied, and that su	from the Government on supplies were in all i	Peinting Of espects in :	ffice, 1 h accordar	eave mad noë with	le the edo the terr	ove mailing and that and specifications
Signature of Person Au	thorized to Sign this Certificate			Date	_			PD Form 712 1 2-97) P.67668-7
				,				

The penalty for making false statements to the Government is prescribed in 18 USC 1007

Exhibit 4 (Print Order)

CPO		क्षर। इत्हरू-:	3														
PA	IN	OR	DI	ER	You are	hamby additionize	d to menufacture	and :	alip (har folk	-	g described p	produ	voi in macordimen		-	go. Acilon Indicated
DEPA	PITNE	МТ				RES. NO	<u></u>	i D#	re				-	PJRG-WAE GRO	ČERIĆ.	РЕРИТ ОЯСЕЯ (D .
ÖÖHF	— <u>СОЧ</u> ГВАЛТИЯ				ACKET NO.				SHIFT CEL DATE								
тщ								•	NECT	CLARS	'	BYATE CODE		CONTINS CODE		РЯОВЯРМЕНО.	
	ACCOM:			RETURN DATE TO CONTR.	APPENDENTEN CHARGEARLE			BALLING ACCREES CODE (SAC)		OUMITTEN							
	Page Rives	+	7		!	F	NAME OF STREET	OSPTROM Price Cold Type Hot Mass			OLIVLITY LEWEL		tem sorr				
	RLU (TURNIENE		O CONTR	МСТОЯ	Uno Bas	CHINACINA	**	gertas			 		9 ₩		<u> </u>	
TEST	ST00	*	_			COVERSTO	×`				#K lin	C. OF TEXT PAG OLDEN Blanks	£ 8	POLID WISTOCK		•	
		MiHOS 2 3			COLUR OF III	er:				* *				Pace Only	Faces in Brank	SUBA-DE	METALTIVES Dis. Fesquirus
	T UL	G		Bee		Penduare of		1	Dri						-11		
¥	8400			Title 4 B	CM	State Fee Map	unitio of	7		r of hok							
ş	Bee			Part. on	rold	(20 =		7		ď			٠				*db.Chineraciad
Particip Afficial Stip						~		•				m·4#	per altitates con	Primaryana.			
DETE	M UTT	ON							PK. I		EG# 1	DOPC FOR ST	O9A	ME NO.	YES 🗌		· .
									RET	URM O	P4 1.	AHOUGH HEAL	NG:				

Departmental Authority (3-grassive and Title)		Perdena Obligation		DATE SENT TO COMMISSION
DONTPACTOR TO COMPLETE BUTTOM PORTION AND M	NAL EXTINE FORM TO: COMP	TROLLER FAIE, FIKANCAN.	MANAGEMENT BETWAZE, (LB.	COMMENT PROFING OFFICE, WASHINGTON, G.C.
Contractor torques Ro.			Date Prepared	
Dates of Delivery-Shipmens		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	
MATINOLES DA SIDANDES	Quwht.	COST	LAND PRICE PER	ARUNT
		· ·		"
IF ADDITIONAL BANCE IS REQUIRED USE BTD. FORM NOW, 1985, OR ATTACH YOUR MACKEE.				TCHOM.

PART 1 CONTRACTOR

Exhibit 5 (Assembling and Addressing)

SMALL PACKAGES:

Return address

postage

COMPTROLLER--FMCE
OFFICE OF FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE
WASHINGTON, DC 20401

(Envelope or Package)

NOTES



Keeping America Informed | OFFICIAL | DIGITAL | SECURE www.gpo.gov | facebook.com/USGPO | twitter.com/usgpo